CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS AND RESPONSES	OFFICIAL	                                                  ConTRACT NUMBER: 700006865
	Ref Number
	Date Question Received
	Question
	Date of Authority Response
	Authority Response

	700006865-Q1
	30/05/2019 16:38
	Does this tender involve the provision of an ambulance (or other vehicle) as there is no mention of it anywhere in the documentation?  Or is the vehicle and all equipment and controlled drugs going to be supplied by the MOD or QinetiQ and so the tenderers are just being asked to provide the Paramedic and Technician only ?
	31/05/2019
11:35
	This Tender is for the Personnel only
· 1 x Health Care Professional Council Registered Paramedic. 
· 1 x Institute of Healthcare and Development Ambulance Technician or Equivalent level. 
The provision of the ambulance and relevant resources are not included in this tender

	700006865-Q2
	30/05/2019 16:38
	In Schedule 3, Section 5.1 of the Document SC1A, is the FMT600 permit, Boscombe Down Airfield Training and the Airframe Familiarisation training to be provided by MOD or QinetiQ?  Or are these to be obtained / sourced by the successful contractor at cost before commencing service delivery ?
	31/05/2019 11:35
	The FMT600 permit, Boscombe Down Airfield Training and the Airframe Familiarisation Training are internal Authority requirements and will be provided by MOD/QinetiQ at their cost.  The Designated Officer will liaise with the winning bidder to make arrangements for the personnel to be trained, if not already held/completed.

	700006865-Q3
	30/05/2019 16:38
	In Schedule 3, Section 6.1.1 of the Document SC1A, it requires the Provider to have a CQC inspection grading of Good or above and in the scoring document it states this is reason for exclusion if not complied with. The problem is that CQC have only recently introduced this way of grading for Independent Ambulance Services, as prior to this services were regulated but not graded. Our last inspection (February 2018) was under this old system so we do not yet have a “grade” until the next round of inspections which may be a year or two away. Can you please clarify whether this would exclude us from tendering although it is no fault of ours and there is nothing we can do to change this.
	31/05/2019 11:35
	[bookmark: _GoBack]The Authority would require sight of the most recent CQC inspection report.  Considering this question, the Authority has added an addendum to the Statement of Requirement - Schedule 3 Section 6.1.1 to reflect this response.
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